
 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

  
  

     
  

 

    
 

   
  

   

 
          

 

       
 

 
    

  
     

      

 

    
  

     

                                  National Wildfire 
Coordinating Group
National Interagency Fire Center 
3833 S. Development Avenue 

Boise, Idaho 83705 
National Interagency Aviation Committee 

NIAC 

IABS MEMORANDUM # 19-01 

To:  Chair, National Interagency Aviation Committee (NIAC) 

From: Chair, Interagency Airtanker Base Subcommittee (IABS) 

Date: February 28th, 2019 

Re: Request for Change for Retardant Crewmember (RTCM) and Mixmaster (MXMS). 

Subject: 

The Interagency Airtanker Base Subcommittee (IABS) with NWCG has completed the draft 
version of the combined RTCM/MXMS position task book. This was an administrative item 
identified with the change of the ATB positions moving from the supplement to the NIMS 
Wildland Fire Qualification System Guide (PMS-310-1). This was a previously approved project 
and has now been completed. 

Issue/Ac�on Requested: IABS is submitting to NIAC the request for change to be submitted to 
OTC, the Implementation Plan, and the RTCM/MXMS position task book. 

Contact Informa�on: Leslie Casavan, Chair, IABS lcasavan@fs.fed.us or 909-382-2992 

Atachments: 
NWCG-OTC Request for Change Form 
Implementa�on Plan 
RTCM/MXMS Dra� PTB, and Current Dra� Edits 
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